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From: Giambrone, Joseph

Sent: Fri 20-Feb-09 4:59 PM

To: Hieu, Nguyen-trung

Subject: Thank you for the U_K_ educators visit on Feb. 20th

Dv. Hieu,

I woanted to thank you for hosting the UK visitors from Evelyn Grace
Academy. I had the opportunity to participate in their debrief after the
visit today, and they liad a TON of great things to say about Clemente.

Please extend my appreciation to your colleagues as well. Thanks again,
it was great working with you.

Take care,

- Joe

Joe Giambrone

Office of New Schools
Chicago Public Schools
125 S. Clark St. 5th Floor
Chicago, IL 60603
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LEARNING * LIVING * l!ADIﬁG sLIFTING Lives

WELCOME UK PRINCIPALS & LEAD EDUCATORS
TO CLEMENTE SMALL SCHOOLS/SLC’S

February 20, 2009 «8:00 - 11:00 a.m.

Peter Walker — Principal, Evelyn Grace Academy
David Gould — Principal, St Albans Academy
Clifford Bailey — Deputy Small School Head Teacher, Evelyn Grace Academy
Jacqueline Steele — Small School Head Teacher, ARK Academy

Serge Tasic — Consultant Subject Leader Mathematics, Evelyn Grace Academy

Martin Hanlon — Consultant Subject Leader English, Evelyn Grace Academy
Amy Britton — Consultant Subject Leader Humanities, Evelyn Grace Academy

Leanne Simmonds — Consultant Subject Leader Modern Foreign Languages, Evelyn Grace Academy
Marlon Miller — Consultant Subject Leader Physical Education, Evelyn Grace Academy
Martin Ward — Consultant Subject Leader Science, Evelyn Grace Academy
Nikki Budd — Consultant Subject Leader Music, Evelyn Grace Academy

AGENDA

TIME EVENT LOCATION

Period 1 Welcome & Introduction PCR
8:30-9:03 |e Leonard D. Kenebrew, Principal

e Dr. Nguyen-Trung Hieu, AP for SLC Development

e Col. Kelley & Ms. Stamps, Small School Co-Directors

Period 2 Class Visits

9:07-9:52 o ISPA 7th Floor
o« MSTA 6th Floor
« JCLA 5th Floor
« RCMA 4th Floor
o RCAA 3rd Floor

Period 3 Meeting w/ SSLT Room 301

9:56-10:41 |e Lead Educators

~ THANKS FOR COMING ~




LEARNING * LIVING * l!ADI—C sLirriNe Lives

WELCOME UK PRINCIPALS & LEAD EDUCATORS

TO CLEMENTE SMALL SCHOOLS/SLC’S
February 20, 2009 +8:00 - 11:00 a.m.

~ THANK YOU FOR HELDPING ~

Col. Kevin Kelley
Gladys Ramos
Jackie Torres

Cristen Chapman
Dolly Irizarry

John Quinn
Monica Zaremba and
2" period Teachers

... for successfully leading the visit of
U.K. educators to Clemente today.

DR. NGUYEN-TRUNG HIEU




